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How many feet would conduit have to run to the 

server room? Is being done by electrician? Because we 

will need power ran to our operators.

Please look at Section 2-A and Attachment F. The 

yellow lines in "Attachment F" is where the electric will 

need to be run by your electrician approx. 300 feet. It 

is highly recommended that bidders field verify for 

exact dimensions.

I also need to know what type of fence is existing to 

match. flush or picket bottom

flush, picket, or spear top?

Our current chain link fence is flush on the bottom and 

picket at the top.  As far as the new fencing, pivot 

gates, passenger gate and above the operators, we 

would prefer flush across the top.

Questions Submitted or Asked

Please follow the directions of the RFP Section 1 -CCan I just send our quote to you?

Is the gate project PW and tax exempt? Not seeing 

that info anywhere.

Please see the Section 5-S of our RFP in reference to 

the Davis-Bacon Act.                                                                   

Yes 

I was looking at the scope of work for the pivot gate 

project and the operators say swing gate operators? 

We would quote pivot gate operators if that is the 

type of gate you are wanting?

Yes, we are looking for pivot gate operators.
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